Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 4:29 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SKZ 4146U & SLG 7316P [AIG - CC6/LCR19000296/ka3] on
25/12/2018

Dear Khanchna

As spoke, please close the matter.

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SKZ 4146U & SLG 7316P [AIG - CC6/LCR19000296/ka3] on 25/12/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Grace,

As requested, please refer below to our Insured statement:
Circumstances of Accident

OM 25/12/2018 AROUND 2000HRS . | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG BEFORE MALAYSIA CUSTOM (MALAYSIA) . EXITING
JOHORE AND ON THE PARTICULAR DAY . THE TRAFFIC WAS CROWDED AND WERE SQUEEZING INTO THE LANE AND
SUDDENLY THERE WAS A CAR ON MY LEFT CAME INTO THE LANE | WAS . HOWEVER |, | CONTINUE DRIVING WITHOUT
REALISING THERE WAS COLLISION AND AFTER | CAME OUT TO THE CUSTOM LAME | CAME OUT TO ENDORSE MY
PASSPORT BECAUSE THE CUSTOM CLEARANCE WAS ON MY LEFT THEN | SAW A SCRATCHES NEAR THE HEADLIGHT .
THEN | REALISED THE COLLISION . SO AFTER CLEARANCE OF THE CUSTOM | MOVE TO SOMEWHERE WAITING OF
ANYONE APPROACHED ME BUT NO OME , SO | DRIVE OFF .

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"
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